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Republic of the Philippines
Pepartment of Education

Region V
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF SORSOGON

MEMORANDUM

TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors, CID and SGOD
Concerned SDO Personnel
All Others Concerned

FROM: JOSE L. DONCILLO, CESO V
Schools Division Superintendentq/

SUBJECT: PARTICIPATION IN THE REGIONAL ASSEMBLY OF EDUCATION
LEADERS 2025 AS TECHNICAL WORKING GROUP

DATE: AUGUST 12, 2025

1. Pursuant to Regional Memorandum No. 00892, s.2025 dated July 14,
2025, regarding the conduct of the Regional Assembly of Education
Leaders (RAEL) 2025 with the theme: "Leadership within bounds;
Opportunities beyond limits" at the Legazpi City Convention Center,
Legazpi City on August 26-28, 2025.

2. This activity aims to provide education-leaders the opportunity to keep
pace with the national and global changes/updates, inculcate and
promote the value of servant and transformative leadership in the
organization.

3. In order to ensure its successful conduct, the assistance and support of
the Technical Working Group enumerated hereunder are requested:

a. Maria Patricia D. Martires
b. Alyssa Nicola Bejerano

c. John Welfire B. Casulla

d. Eilen S. Bachiller

e. Laarne H. Espaldon

f. Lance Edward Renovalles

g. Atty. Allana Erica D. Cortes
h. Jodel G. Lampitao
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i. Brian Janer
j. Ramon L. Lariosa

4. This Memorandum will also serve as your Official Travel Order.

B For information, guidance, and compliance.
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